

Renovated Chapel



Multi-Purpose Room

This project included the addition of a large multi-purpose gymnasium / fellowship hall, a two story classroom area, and a 47-car parking garage. The large classrooms are located on the side and end of the gymnasium, and may be opened up to the fellowship hall. A 1916 historic chapel was renovated and connections made to the existing building.

This project also included obtaining an alley vacation.



Multi-Purpose / Classroom Addition



